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Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide

ASHLAND COUNTY

2-1-1 and Information

| Address

| Phone # |

Website

Include details about this county’s 2-1-1 service, ie comprehensive 24-hour information and referral services

Ashland 211 | 206 Claremont Ave., Ashland 44805 | 211 | www.211.ashland.org
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website
Akron Region Huron Office 38 S. Park St. Mansfield 44902 | 419-610-6197 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/
Adult Parole Authority
APA Reentry Coordinator 161 S. High St. Suite 104 330-451-7988 (W) | http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
Felicia Braswell Akron, 44308 330-353-6028 (W) | s/localcoalitions.shtml
APA Justice Reinvestment Officer | 38 S. Park St. Mansfield 44902 | 419-610-6197 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
Jon Radebaugh s/localcoalitions.shtml
Ohio Ex-Offender Reentry Anazao Community Partners n/a http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/
Coalition Tamara Jackson 2587 Back Orrville Rd. Wooster
44691
Ashland Co Reentry Partner 2587 Back Orrville Rd. Wooster | 330-264-9597
44691

Social Security Address Phone # Website

Social Security Administration 380 N. Main St., 4t Fl., Mansfield 44902 419-522-8425 | http://lwww.Ssa.qov

Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website

Ashland Health Department 1763 SR 60 Ashland 44805 419-282-4317 http://lwww.ashlandhealth.com/

Ohio Department of Health Walk-in/225 Neilston Street, 614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
(births in any county in Ohio) Columbus OH 43215 stats.aspx

Vitalchek Order birth certificate online 1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com

(births in any US state/territory) Additional charges apply

National Center for Health
Statistics

Search the national database:
Where to write for Vital Records

http://www.cdc.qgov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm

Homeless Outreach/Advocacy

Address

Phone #

Website

Ashland County Homeless Coalition

PO Box 1524 Mansfield, 44901

419-774-5840

http://www.nationalhomeless.org/direct
ories/advocacydirectory/ohio.html

Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website

Associated Charities (men and 121 South St. W Ashland 44805 | 419-281-6061 http://www.unitedwatashlandohio.com/age

women) ncies.html

Domestic Violence Domestic Violence Shelter 800-931-7233

Domestic Violence Rape Crisis Safe haven 419-289-8085

Salvation Army (men and women) | 40 E. 31 St. Ashland 44805 419-281-8005 larry.shade@use.salvationarmy.org
Joann.shade@use.salvationarmy.org
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Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction
Reentry Resource Guide
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here. (Use this notation if there are many locations)

BMV online services n/a nla http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/

Cleveland Reinstatement Ctr 12000 Snow Road Suite N Parma 44120 | 440-845-2007 | http://www.bmv.ohio.qgov

Columbus Reinstatement Ctr 1583 Alum Creek Columbus 43209 614-752-7600 | http://www.bmv.ohio.gov

Deputy Registrar 1070 Commerce Pky Ashland 44805 419-281-2125 | http://www.bmv.ohio.gov

Driver Exam 1652 Eagle Way Ashland 44805 419-281-8681 | http://www.bmv.ohio.gov

Public Benefits Address Phone # Website

The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 http://www.ohiobenefits.org/
1-800-648-1176

Ashland County Job and Family 15 West Fourth St. Ashland | 419-282-5000 http://www.ashlandcounty.ora/jfs/

Services
M-F 7:30 am - 4:30 pm
Closed Sat. and Sun

44805

Fax: 419-282-5010
Child Abuse Hotline:
419-282-5001

TDD 419-282-5010

Women, Infants and Children
(WIC)

Call the Help Me Grow
helpline for locations

1-800-755-GROW
(4769)

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wicl.aspx

Child Support Enforcement
Bureaus

15 W. Fourth St., Ashland
44805

419-289-8141

http:/jfs.ohio.gov

Veteran Services Commission 110 Cottage St., Ashland 419-289-0000 http://www.ashlandcounty.org/veterans/
44805
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website

Ohio Housing Locator

http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org

Community Housing Improvement
Program (CHIP)

110 Cottage St. Ashland
44805

419-282-4215
Fax: 419-282-4314

http://www.ashlandcounty.org/chip/
Email: chip@ashlandcounty.org

Clothing Address Phone # Website
Goodwill Store & Donation Center | 1776 West Fourth St., 419-529-2114 http://www.goodwill.org
Mansfield 44906

Kno-Ho-Co Community Action 300 Bridge St.-Nellie, Warsaw | 740-824-3511 http://www.knohoco.org
Centers 43844
Free Meals/Food | Address | Phone # | Website

These are places such as churches where you can go to get a free meal.
e You must go on the day and time that the meal is served.
e You generally don't need a photo ID or any paperwork.

Call to verify days and times.

Ashland County Food Bank
9-Noon and 1 to 4 pm M-F

121 South St. W. Ashland

44805

419-281-6061
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Healthcare (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Information for those on | 800-MEDICARE www.medicare.qov

Services Medicaid & Medicare

Ohio Senior Health Insurance 800-686-1578 www.insurance.ohio.gov

Information Program (OSHIIP)

Social Security Administration 800-772-1213 www.socialsecurity.gov

(To apply/enroll for Medicare)

Partnership for Prescription Assistance 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org

Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/

Dental OPTIONS n/a 614-233-6388 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
1-888-765-6789 loral/safetynet/options.aspx

Prevent Blindness Ohio n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/

Vision Care Outreach Program

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care Helpline n/a 614-456-0060 x 233 | www.UHCANOhi0.org

Ashland Health Department

1763 SR 60, Ashland
44805

419-282-4317

http://www.ashlandhealth.com
Email: ashlcohd@odh.ohio.qov

ODH/Bureau of Oral Health Services- 246 N High St, 614-466-4180 Email:
Safety Net Dental Care Columbus 43215 BOHS@odh.ohio.govhttp://www.odh.ohio.
gov/odhPrograms/ohs/oral/orall.aspx
Primary Dental Services Ashland County Dental | 419-289-4957
Clinic
Primary Dental Services Ninth Street Dental 419-289-1430
Clinic
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority 770 W. Broad St., Columbus 614-752-1733 http://www.drc.ohio.qov/
Sex Offender Specialist 43222
Ashland County Sheriff's Office 1205 E. Main 419-289-3911
Sex Offender Registry Ashland 44805
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority; http://www.drc.ohio.gov/
Chemical Dependency Specialist
Ashland County Mental Health & | 1605 County Road 1095 888-400-8500 http://www.ashlandmhrb.org/
Recovery Services Board
Ashland County Council on 310 College Avenue Ashland 419-289-7675 http://www.ashlandcountysheriff.org/preda
Alcoholism and Drug Abuse 44805 tors.cfm
Victim Services/ Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence
ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 West Broad Street 614-728-1976 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/

Columbus, Ohio 43222

Domestic Violence Domestic Violence Shelter 800-931-7233
Domestic Violence Rape Crisis Safe haven 419-289-8085
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Other Agencies Address Phone # Website
Ashland County Adult Intensive 240 Cleveland Ave. Ashland 419-282-6100
Probation 44805
Ashland County Common Pleas Court | 142 West Second St. Ashland | 419-282-4291 http://www.ashlandcommonpleas.com/
General and Domestic Relations | 44805 Fax: 419-281-8315
Division M-F 8 am to 4 pm
Ashland Municipal Court 1209 E. Main St. Ashland 419-289-8137 http://www.ashlandmunicourt.com/
44805 Fax: 419-289-8545
United States Probation 801 W. Superior, Cleveland 216-357-7300 http://www.ohnd.uscourts.gov/home/u-s-
44113 pretrial-services-probation-office/
Ashland County Board of MR/DD | 1256 Center St., Ashland 419-281-6651 http://www.ashlandchdd.org/
44805
Child Support Enforcement 15 W. Fourth St., Ashland 419-289-8141 http:/jfs.ohio.gov
Bureaus 44805
County Board of Elections 110 Cottage St. Ashland 419-282-4224 http://www.ashlandboc.com/
44805
Ashland County Courthouse 142 W. 2nd St. Ashland 44805 | 419-282-4242 Email; clerkofcourts@ashlandcounty.org
Ashland County Clerk of Courts 142 West Second St. Ashland | 419-282-4288 http://www.ashlandcounty.org/clerkofcourt
(Titles) M —F 8 amto 4 pm 44805 Fax: 419-289-1626 | sftitle.php

Financial Counseling/ Address Phone # Website

Money Management
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit Counseling 800-355-2227 http://www.apprisen.com/
Services) http://www.apprisen.com/get-started
Consumer Credit Counseling Service 1 Marion Ave., Mansfield, 44903 800-355-2227 http://www.debtadvice.org
Ohio Consumer Council 10 W. Broad St., Suite 1800 877-742-5622, http://www.pickocc.org/

Columbus 614-466-0379

Libraries Address Phone # Website
Ashland Public Library 224 Claremont Ave., Ashland 44805 419-289-8188 http://www.ashland.lib.oh.us
Loudonville Public Library 122 Main St., Loudonville 44842 419-994-5531 | hitp://www.loudonvillelibrary.org
Ashland County Law Library | 142 W. Second St. Ashland 44805 419-282-4219 http://www.ashlandlawlibrary.org/

Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority Psychologist | Address Phone http://www.drc.ohio.gov/
Appleseed Counseling 2233 Rocky Lane 419-281-3716 http://www.appleseedmentalhealth.com/
Ashland 4480
http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-to-get-help/?search=county&county=Ashland
D-R Services, Inc. 816 Clark Ave. Ashland 419-281-6651 http://www.drservices.org/contact_us.htm
Production, Placement, and Sales 44805 http://www.drservices.org/
D-R Services, Inc. 1256 S. Center St. 419-289-7518 http://www.drservices.org/contact_us.htm

[lluminations! Center and Horizons
Center

Ashland 44805

http://www.drservices.ora/

Mental Health and Recovery Board
of Ashland County

1605 Co. Rd. 1095,
Ashland 44805

Crisis 888-400-8500,
419-289-6111

http://www.ashlandmhrb.org/
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Education

Address

Phone #

Website

Ohio Department of Education
(Locate GED preparation help,
GED transcript information)

25 S Front Street,
Columbus, OH 43215

(614) 466-1577

http://www.ode.state.oh.us/

Ashland Co./West Holmes JVS

1783 State Route 60 Ashland
44805

419-289-3313

http://www.acwhcc-jvs.k12.0h.us/

Ashland University

401 College Ave. Ashland

800-882-1548

http://www.ashland.edu/

44805
Bureau of Vocational 2281 Village mall Dr., Suite a, 419-747-3000
Rehabilitation Mansfield 44906
Ohio GED Transcript 25 S. front, Columbus 43215 877-644-6338 Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us

Transformation Network

410-207-1188

http://www.transformationnetwork.org
Email: dan@transformationnetwork.org

Ashland County Extension Office
M-Th8am-4pm
Closed Noon -1 pm

1763 St, Rte. 60 Ashland 44805

419-281-8242,
Fax: 419-281-7431

http://www.extension.osu.edu/about-osu-
extension

(Can help you with many aspects: family and consumer sciences, 4-H youth development, community development, and agriculture and
natural resources. Could also help with starting your own business, writing a grant..., use your imagination, and then ask them. What do
you have to lose except a few minutes of your time?

Federal Student Aid Information 800-433-3243 www.federalstudentaid.edu.gov

Center

Ohio Literacy Network 800-228-7323 www.ohioliteracynetwork.org

Business Address Phone # Website

The Ohio Small Business NCSC Kehoe Center, 175 419-755-9017 http://www.shdc6.com/

Development Center SBDC office | Mansfield Ave., Shelby, 44875

Small Business Administration 401 N. Front St. Ste. 200, 419-469-6860 http://www.sba.gov/offices/district/oh/colu
Columbus, 43215 mbus

Ashland Area Council for 211 Claremont Ave., Ashland, 419-289-3200 http://www.ashlanded.com/

Economic Development 44805

Ashland Area Chamber of 211 Claremont Ave., Ashland, 419-281-4584 http://www.ashlandoh.com/our-

Commerce 44805 community/economic-development/small-

business-services

Families and Children Address Phone # Website

Ashland County Child Protective 15 W. Fourth St., 419-282-5000 http://www.ashlandcounty.org/jfs/inde

Services Ashland 44805 x.php?id=child-protective-services

Child Support Enforcement 15 W. Fourth St., 419-289-8141 http://www.ashlandcounty.org/jfs/inde

Bureaus Ashland 44805 x.php?id=child-support

Ashland County Job and Family 15 West Fourth St. | 419-282-5000 http://www.ashlandcounty.org/|fs/

Services Ashland 44805 Fax: 419-282-5010

M -F 7:30 am - 4:30 pm Child Abuse Hotline: 419-282-5001

Closed Sat. and Sun TDD 419-282-5010
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Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website

Immigrant Resources
LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker | North 525 Jefferson Ste 300 419-255-0814, http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=c
Program Toledo 43604-1373 800-837-0814 | om_content&task=view&id1704&Itemid=937
US Citizen and Immigration Address Phone http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
Services (USCIS)
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website
Federal Bonding Information n/a 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc
Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation http://lwww.rsc.state.oh.us
Ashland County Job and Family 15 West Fourth St. Ashland | 419-289-8141 http://jfs.ohio.gov
Services 44805 419-282-5000 http://www.ashlandcounty.org/jfs/

M —F 7:30 am - 4:30 pm
Closed Sat. and Sun

Fax: 419-2825010
TDD 419-282-5010

ONE STOP SHOP (Employment &
Training Connection)

15 W. Fourth St., Ashland
44805

419-282-5000,
800-589-8141

http://www.everybodyworks.org/ashland

Transformation Network

410-207-1188

http://www.transformationnetwork.org
Email: dan@transformationnetwork.org

Employment & Training Connection | 15 W. Fourth St., Ashland 419-282-5052 http://www.ashlandifs.org/

Veterans only 44805

D-R Services, Inc. 816 Clark Ave. Ashland 419-281-6651 http://www.drservices.org/contact us.htm

Production, Placement, and Sales | 44805 http://www.drservices.org/

D-R Services, Inc. 1256 S. Center St. Ashland | 419-289-7518 http://www.drservices.org/contact us.htm

[lluminations! Center 44805 http://www.drservices.org/

Horizons Center

USAJOBS - The Federal http://www.usajobs.gov/

Government's Official Jobs Site

OhioMeansJobs https://jobseeker.ohiomeansjobs.monster.c
om/

Transportation Address Phone # Website

Greyhound Bus http://Awww.greyhound.com

Older Adults | Address | Phone # | Website

Meals on Wheels

This program delivers meals to the elderly and/or disabled who can't shop, prepare food for themselves, or travel to a location where

they can get food.

XXXXX County Office on Aging 280 East Broad Street , (614) 462-6200 http://www.officeonaging.org/default.asp
and/or Area Agency on Aging Room 300, 43215

Ohio District 5 Area Agency on 2131 Park Ave. West, Suite 100 | 419-524-4114 http://www.aaa5ohio.org

Aging Inc Ontario, Ohio 44906 800-860-5799
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Veterans Address Phone # Website

County Veterans Services 110 Cottage St. Ashland 44805 | 419-282-4225 http://www.ashlandcounty.org/veterans/

Commission email: veterans@ashlandcounty.org

Veteran Services Center 110 Cottage St., Ashland 44805 | 419-289-0000

On-line application for VA Health | n/a 1-877-222-VETS | https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/l

Benefits (8387) 010ez/

On-line request for DD214 n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs

findex.html

Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 1-877-4AID-VET | http://www.va.qov/HOMELESS/about_the
initiative.aspi#three

Legal Services Address Phone # Website

LAWO Mansfield 35 N Park Mansfield 44902 877-223-4633 | http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=co

m_content&task=view&id1704&Itemid=937
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, OH 614-466-9956 | http://www.olrs.ohio.gov
43215
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue 216-472-2200 | http://www.acluohio.org/
Cleveland, OH 44103

Ashland County Law Library | 142 W. Second St. Ashland 44805 | 419-282-4219 | http://www.ashlandlawlibrary.org/

Ohio Revised Code http://codes.ohio.gov/

Ohio Administrative Code

Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website

Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) | Call for information or to 1-800-977-3768 https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm

apply entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx

Transformation Network

410-207-1188

http://www.transformationnetwork.org

Community Housing Improvement
Program (CHIP)

110 Cottage St. Ashland
44805

419-282-4215
Fax: 419-282-4314

http://www.ashlandcounty.org/chip/
Email: chip@ashlandcounty.org

Ashland County Extension Office

1763 St, Rte. 60 Ashland
44805

419-281-8242,
Fax: 419-281-7431

http://www.extension.osu.edu/about-osu-
extension
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